## Atlanta City Council Meeting Minutes July 21, 2015

**OPEN**: The regular meeting of the Atlanta City Council was held on Tuesday July 21, 2015 at the Atlanta Golf Course. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Fred Finchum at 7:30pm.

**ROLL CALL**: Mayor Finchum, Billie Cheek, Bob Polley, Amber Finchum, Adam McVey, Matt Clemmons and Bill Moore were all present.

Motion by Adam McVey second by Bob Polley to approve minutes as presented.

## Roll Call:

Polley-yes Cheek-yes
Clemmons-yes McVey-yes
Moore-yes Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

Motion by Bob Polley second by Matt Clemmons to pay all bills approved by their respective chairmen or as far as money allows.

## Roll Call:

Polley-yes Cheek-yes
Clemmons-yes McVey-yes
Moore-yes Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

Josh Polley reported that the Rescue Squad was purchasing a Suburban from Lincoln Rural as a first responder vehicle. They asked that the City insure the vehicle. Also some leaks had shown up in the roof over the Rescue Squad room. First responder training was continuing. Seven people were in training.

Randy Brooks gave a short report on the Golf Course. There had been a senior outing with about 17 people attending.

Mike Harrison told the Council that Second St. was seeded. The work started at Buena Vista and Josephine St. Approximately a block of tile needed to be replaced. Mike reported that the filter media needed to be changed. Prices will be secured before purchases are made. Mosquito spraying was continuing. Drainage was discussed and certain areas were outlined that needed attention. Repairs will proceed as funds are available.

The Mayor reported that communications were on going between the Engineer and the Brandts. Some progress has been made.

The Council took up the Tele-Pharmacy project. TIF figures were given to the Council for review. The Ordinance and Redevelopment agreement attached.

Motion by Adam McVey second by Amber Finchum to approve the City of Atlanta ordinance for the Tele-Pharmacy.

Roll Call:

Polley-yes Cheek-yes
Clemmons-yes McVey-yes
Moore-yes Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

Mayor Finchum reported that the Rt. 4 Grant was too costly to complete due to Federal Regulation. The Mayor felt that the project should be shelved.

Mayor brought up possible changes in the Golf Cart ordinance. Requests had been made for temporary permits. Council was given information on Heyworth's ordinance for review.

The City will need to pass a Well reimbursement ordinance before the Water Project begins to recover the funds already spent.

Motion by Billie Cheek second by Amber Finchum to enter executive session to discuss personnel.

Roll Call:

Polley-yes Cheek-yes
Clemmons-yes McVey-yes
Moore-yes Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

Motion by Matt Clemmons second by Bob Polley to enter executive session to discuss personnel.

Roll Call:

Polley-yes Cheek-yes
Clemmons-yes McVey-yes
Moore-yes Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

Alderman Cheek asked if a property owner near the Casey's building had been contracted to clear his property of trash. This will be picked up by area disposal. She also brought up properties that needed cleaned-up. Alderman Finchum had also brought up some properties.

The old Casey's building was discussed and it was not for sale as yet.

Motion by Adam McVey second by Matt Clemmons to adjourn.

Roll Call:

Polley-yes Cheek-yes
Clemmons-yes McVey-yes
Moore-yes Finchum-yes

Motion Carries.

The meeting adjourned at 9:10 pm Kenneth Martin City Clerk